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 Ryder Wright Blair & Holmes LLP  333 Adelaide Street West, 3rd Floor Toronto ON  M5V 1R5
    




                   T. 416-340-9070  F. 416-340-9250   

November 1, 2007
VIA EMAIL

Ontario Energy Board 

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor

1300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Attn:
Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Re: 
EB-2007-0717/EB-2007-0718


Disclosure of the LANXESS Inc. Contract

We act for the City of Kitchener (“Kitchener”) in the above-captioned proceeding.  We have received the correspondence of Mr. Thompson dated October 31, 2007 on behalf of IGUA seeking the Board’s clarification of its Decision and Order issued on October 29, 2007.

The question of whether the Board should forbear from regulating storage deliverability for any in-franchise customer such as LANXESS Inc. is an issue which remains to be determined by the Board.  Accordingly, it is important for Kitchener’s participation in this case to explore the parameters of any deliverability service provided under the LANXESS contract above cost-based rates and further to explore any justification for doing so argued by Union; for example, that market prices are competitive with readily available alternatives,etc.

The Board’s Order on disclosure dated October 29, 2007 is limited to those services which have been charged at cost-based rates and therefore does not expose those parts of the LANXESS contract which provide for services above cost-based rates.  Accordingly, the Order on disclosure does not permit an examination of the documentary evidence in a way that covers all of the issues in this case.  

In the circumstances, Kitchener asks that it be provided with a confidentiality undertaking to permit the writer and Mr. Gruenbauer of Kitchener to receive and examine the full LANXESS contract.  This relief is consistent with that sought by Mr. Thompson in his October 31, 2007 letter.

Yours truly,

RYDER WRIGHT BLAIR & HOLMES LLP

“Alick Ryder”
Alick Ryder, Q.C.

/rg

cc:
Robert Caputo, via email


Michael Millar, via email


Chris Ripley, Union Gas, via email


Scott Ebner, via email

Peter Thompson, IGUA, via email

Terry Furlotte, LANXESS Inc, via email


Jim Gruenbauer, City of Kitchener, via email

